## 2018

Cooperative Doctoral Program for Disaster Nursing
Graduate School of Nursing
(Five-year Doctoral Program)

# **Application Guidelines for Admission**

First Application
Second Application

University of Kochi Graduate School

<sup>\*</sup>The second application will take place only if the number of successful applicants does not meet the quota in the first application. Please request the schedule for the second application after September 20, 2017.

## What is the Cooperative Doctoral Program for Disaster Nursing?

The Cooperative Doctoral Program for Disaster Nursing is a joint postgraduate program launched by five universities: University of Kochi, University of Hyogo, Chiba University, Tokyo Medical and Dental University, and Japanese Red Cross College of Nursing. Based on experiences from the aftermath Great East Japan Earthquake 2011, five universities that have been leading in disaster nursing came together and developed an educational program called "Disaster Nursing Global Leader (DNGL) Program." This program aims to foster global nurse leaders to (1) confront and solve several problems in disaster nursing, both in Japan and around the world; (2) acquire a high level of practical skills as well as educational and research abilities; (3) exercise interdisciplinary leadership in global settings; and (4) contribute to constituting a healthy society and providing safety, relief, and autonomy. This is the first inter-curricular program wherein the five leading universities in Disaster Nursing collaborate to administer a cooperative program.

#### 1. Inter-Curricular Program

Private and public universities unite to cooperate in this inter-curricular program to strengthen and reinforce the functions of education, research, and social contribution. The program reciprocally utilizes the universities' educational resources.

#### 2. Characteristics of the Program

- The degree will be awarded by the universities consisting of this inter-curricular program (henceforth, Joint Universities).
  - Degree: Doctor (Nursing) (officially, "Disaster Nursing Global Leader" on the graduate certificate)
- (2) Students will be affiliated to universities according to the affiliations of their primary supervisors.
- (3) Students are allowed to use all facilities of Joint Universities.
- (4) Students can receive instructions from secondary supervisors in other Joint Universities.
- (5) Distance education using multiple media allows students to attend classes in other Joint Universities from their affiliated universities.

#### 3. Admissions Policy

The principal aim of the Admissions Policy is to offer admissions to students who

- Have a vision as global leaders in disaster nursing.
- Participate in various activities and develop the necessary competence as global leaders in disaster nursing.

#### 4. Important Notices

#### (1) Application to a University

An applicant applies to one of the Joint Universities and takes its entrance examination. Concerning admission, the potential applicant should contact the chosen university in advance and check its examination schedule and course modules. The applicant's ensuing "affiliation" will be the university where the entrance examinations were taken. In other words, the applicant must follow all the enrollment procedures, including the tuition fee payment and application for scholarship designated at each university.

#### (2) Point to note regarding submission of applications

The curriculum in this program is offered jointly by five universities, so anyone who has completed enrollment procedures for the cooperative disaster nursing program at one of the five member universities may not undertake procedures to enroll for the same course at the other member universities.

## **Table of Contents**

1.	Number of Students to be Admitted	1
2.	Examination Schedule	1
3.	Required Qualifications	1
4.	Application Period and Address for Application Procedures	1
5.	Application Procedures	2
6.	Recognition of Qualifications	4
7.	Selection and Place of Examination	5
8.	Notices for Examination.	6
9.	Announcement of Results	6
10.	Enrollment Procedures	6
11.	Tuition Fees and Other Expenses	7
12.	Applicants with Disabilities	8
13.	Provision of Information for Examination Results	8
14	Personal Data	g

# Application Guidelines Cooperative Doctoral Program for Disaster Nursing

#### 1. Number of Students to be Admitted

Division	Number
Cooperative Doctoral Program for Disaster Nursing, Graduate School of Nursing	2

### 2. Examination Schedule

First Application	September 10, 2017
Second Application	January 28, 2018

<sup>\*</sup> The second application will take place only if the number of successful applicants does not meet the quota in the first application.

Note: Times indicated in this document always refer to Japan Standard Time.

### 3. Required Qualifications

Applicants must be non-Japanese citizens who have obtained, or are qualified to obtain, a college student visa (or a visa convertible to a college student visa) issued by the Japanese government under the Immigration Control and Refugee Recognition Act, and must possess one of the qualifications listed below.

- (1) The applicant who has graduated from a Japanese university or scheduled to graduate by the end of March 2018. (\*A university must have been designated in accordance with Article 83 of the School Education Law.)
- (2) The applicant from foreign country, who has completed a 16-year of formal school education in his/her country, or scheduled to complete it by the end of March 2018.
- (3) The applicant who, while residing in Japan, completed the 16-years program of school education abroad, via correspondence courses provided by overseas school in accordance with the related country's educational system, or expects to do it so by end of March 2018.
- (4) The applicant who is deemed by our Graduate School to have academic ability equal to or higher than the holder of a bachelor's degree.

\*Note: Required Qualifications under condition (4) needs a Recognition of Qualifications. See Section 6 "Recognition of Qualifications" on page 4.

### 4. Application Period and Address for Application Procedures

### 1) Application Period

First Application	July 31 to August 4, 2017	no later than 17:00
Second Application	December 20 to 26, 2017	no later than 17:00

<sup>\*</sup> The second application will be implemented only if the number of successful applicants does not meet the quota in the first application.

#### 2) Address of Application Procedures

Office of Admission Section Graduate Schools, University of Kochi

Address: 2751-1, Ike, Kochi City, Kochi, 781-8515, Japan

#### \*Notes

- (1) The office is open from 9:00 to 17:00, Monday to Friday, and closed on Saturday, Sunday and national holidays.
- (2) If you apply by post, the application documents should be arrived by the following deadline:

[First Application] August 4, 2017 no later than 17:00 [Second Application] December 26, 2017 no later than 17:00

- a) Sending documents in Japan
   You must use registered post.
- b) Sending documents from countries other than Japan
   You must use Express Mail Service (EMS) when sending all the required documents.

## 5. Application Procedures

An applicant must submit the following hard-copy documents in an envelope. All documents should be written in English.

(1)	Application Form	Please use the designated form.	
	for Admission		
(2)	Examination Admission Ticket	Please affix a photo (taken within three months previous to application, from head to shoulder, directly facing the camera, without : covering	
		head (except Hijab for Muslim women), or wearing hat, cap, and shaded glasses on the designated form.	
(3)	Photograph	Please affix the same photo from (2), above, on the designated form.	
(4)	Certificates	Please submit one of the following documents:	
		a Certificate of University Diploma [condition of eligibility (1)]	
		a graduate certificate to prove that a foreign school is recognized as an	
		institute of higher education in that country [condition of eligibility (2)]	
		other documents to prove an applicant's eligibility of application	
		[conditions of eligibility (3)and(4)].	
		**Japanese or English transcript issued by alma mater.	
(5)	Transcripts	If the applicant has completed study in nursing education (nurse, public	
		health nurse, and midwife) at an educational institution other than a	
		university, the applicant must also submit that institution's transcript.	
		**Japanese or English transcript issued by alma mater.	
(6)	Statement of	Please use the designated form.	
	Purpose		
(7)	Entrance	30,000 yen	
	Examination Fee	The examination fee should be paid ahead of the application deadline.	
	(admission charge)	As soon as you complete payment, please e-mail the Admission office	
		[nyushi@cc.u-kochi.ac.jp].	

Report (a) your name, (b) contact information, and (c) amount of payment and service charge. The entrance examination fee will not be returned for any reason.

#### a) Money Transfer in Japan

The applicant must pay the Entrance Examination Fee by money transfer at the following bank.

#### [Bank Account Information]

Bank Name: THE SHIKOKU BANK, LTD Branch Name: YOSAKOI SAITO BRANCH Account Number: (Futsu Yokin) 5154878

Bank Address:

1-2-3 Shinhonmachi, Kochi City, Kochi, 780-0062, Japan

Name of Recipient:

Kochi Prefectural Public University Corporation

Kenritsudaigaku Kenteiryoguchi

University Address:

2-22, Eikokujicho, Kochi City, Kochi, 780-8515, Japan.

Phone: +81-88-821-7100

After payment, the bank will provide a copy of the receipt. The copy must be submitted with the other required documents for submission. The applicant must ensure the receipt is stamped. Without the proper stamp, the receipt is invalid.

#### Notes:

- Do not use an ATM machine for payment.
- Please complete the payment within the application period.

#### b) International Money Transfer

The applicant must pay the entrance examination fee (30,000yen) by money transfer and submit the photocopy of the Application for the Remittance together with the other required documents.

All service charges are paid by the applicant. The precise amount of the fee (30,000yen) must be safely transferred to our bank account. International money transfers take time, so the applicant should complete all procedures early to ensure the fee is paid before the deadline.

Type of Money Transfer: Telegraphic Transfer

Payment Method: Advise and Pay Service Charge: Payer Account Payment Total: 30,000yen

Purpose of Remittance: Entrance Examination Fee

		[Bank Account Information]	
		Bank Name: THE SHIKOKU BANK, LTD	
		Branch Name: YOSAKOI SAITO BRANCH	
		Account Number: (Futsu Yokin) 5154878	
		SWIFT CORD: SIKOJPJT	
		Bank Address:	
		1-2-3 Shinhonmachi, Kochi City, Kochi, 780-0062, Japan	
		Name of Recipient: Kochi Prefectural Public University	
		Corporation Kenritsudaigaku Kenteiryoguchi	
		University Address: 2-22, Eikokujicho, Kochi City, Kochi,	
		780-8515, Japan.	
		Phone: +81-88-821-7100	
		*Please specify your name as an applicant of remittance.	
(8)	Certificate of	Please submit a transcript of the Japanese Language Proficiency Test or	
	Japanese Language	other certificate to prove your proficiency.	
	Proficiency		

All the forms required should be downloaded from the university website (<a href="http://www.u-kochi.ac.jp/~dngl/en/">http://www.u-kochi.ac.jp/~dngl/en/</a>).

## 6. Recognition of Qualifications

Applicants who apply under Condition (4) must undergo. Recognition of Qualifications.

- 1) Documents Required
  - (1) Application Form for Recognition of Qualifications
  - (2) Statement of Purpose
  - (3) Graduate Certificate and Transcript from the educational institution where you studied nursing (public health nurses, midwives, nurses, etc.)
  - (4) List of publications and conference presentations
  - (5) Documents or photocopies that show your accomplishments

Please enclose (1) to (5) above and submit them to the university.

All the forms required should be downloaded from the university website (http://www.u-kochi.ac.jp/~dngl/en/).

### 2) Application Period (Recognition of Qualifications)

First Application	July 6 to 12, 2017	no later than 17:00
Second Application	November 27 to December 1, 2017	no later than 17:00

#### \*Notes

- (1) The office is open from 9:00 to 17:00, Monday to Friday , and closed on Saturday, Sunday and national holidays.
- (2) If you apply by post, the application documents should arrive by the following deadlines.

[First Application] July 12, 2017 no later than 17:00 [Second Application] December 1, 2017 no later than 17:00

a) Sending documents in Japan

You must use registered post.

b) Sending documents from outside Japan

3) You must use Express Mail Service (EMS) when sending all the required documents.

Address of Application Procedures

Postgraduate Examination Office, Office of Admission Section Graduate Schools, University of Kochi

Address: 2751-1, Ike, Kochi City, Kochi, 781-8515, Japan

Phone: +81-88-847-8789

#### 4) Result of Recognition of Qualifications

- (1) The applicant will be notified of the decision whether to recognize his or her qualification as soon as possible by Express Mail Service (EMS).
- (2) If you are approved as an eligible applicant, please enclose documents (2),(3) and (8) as required in Section 5, please send it to the Office of Admission Section Graduate Schools, University of Kochi before the deadlines given below.

[First Application] August 4, 2017 no later than 17:00 [Second Application] December 26, 2017 no later than 17:00

You must use Express Mail Service (EMS) when sending all the required documents. Please check the postage price at your local post office.

7. After receiving the entrance examination fee, we will post you an exam admission ticket with your exam ID

#### number. Selection and Place of Examination

#### 1) Selection

Applicants will be selected on the basis of the entrance exam scores, which consist of the score of the paper examination, an interview and the submitted documents.

#### 2) Subjects

- (1) English: you may use a dictionary, except an electronic dictionary.
- (2) Essay (including nursing topics) (taken in English or Japanese)
- (3) Interview (taken in both English and Japanese)

#### 3) Marks Allotted

Subject	English	Essay	Interview	Total
Allotment	150	150	100	400

#### 4) Exam Schedule

Date	Time	Subject
	10:00–11:30	Essay
[First Application] September 10 [Second Application] January 28	13.00–14:30	English
[Second Application] January 20	15:00–18:00	Interview

<sup>\*</sup>The second application will take place only if the number of successful applicants in the first application does not meet the quota.

5) Place of Examination: Ike Campus (2751-1, Ike, Kochi City), University of Kochi)

#### 8. Notices for Examination

1) Information of Exam rooms will be displayed on the bulletin board at the main entrance of Ike Campus on the dates below. Applicants are not allowed to enter the rooms before the exam.

[First Application] September 8, 2017 at 13:00 [Second Application] January 26, 2018 at 13:00

- 2) You must bring your Exam Admission Ticket. If you lose it or forget to bring it, please notify an Exam Invigilator or an Interviewer.
- 3) On Exam Day, please come to an Examinee's waiting room before 9:30.
- 4) If you come late more than 20 minutes after the commencement of the exam, you cannot enter the Exam room.
- 5) You cannot leave the Exam room until 20 minutes after the commencement of the exam.

#### 9. Announcement of Results

1) The Examination ID numbers of successful applicants will be posted on the bulletin board at the main entrance of Ike Campus on the dates below. An official notification letter will be sent also to each successful applicant. The results will be announced on the website as an information service.

First Application	September 19, 2017	at 15:00
Second Application	February 6, 2018	at 15:00

2) Results will not be notified by any other means, including by telephone.

#### 10. Enrollment Procedures

#### 1) Enrollment Period

First Application	September 25 to October 6, 2017	no later than 17:00
Second Application	February 13 to 20, 2018	no later than 17:00

#### 2) Place

Office of Admission Section Graduate School, University of Kochi 2751-1, Ike, Kochi City, Kochi, 781-8515, Japan

#### \*Notes

- (1) The office is open from 9:00 to 17:00, Monday to Friday, and closed on Saturday, Sunday and national holidays.
- (2) If you apply by post, the application documents should arrive by the following deadline:

[First Application] October 6, 2017 no later than 17:00 [Second Application] February 20, 2018 no later than 17:00

(3) We will not accept any documents that arrive after the application deadline.

#### 3) Documents

A successful applicant must enclose and submit the following documents:

- (1) Declaration: Please use the designated form provided by the Graduate School.
- (2) A Graduate Certificate (You need not to submit it twice. If you expect to graduate in March 2018, please submit a graduate certificate after graduation.)
- (3) A Degree Certificate (You need not to submit it twice. If you expect to graduate in March 2018, please submit a degree certificate after graduation.)

- (4) Two Photographs (4 × 3 cm²) (taken within three months previous to application, from head to shoulder, directly facing the camera, without : covering head (except Hijab for Muslim Women), or wearing hat, cap, and shaded glasses.)
- (5) Enrollment Fees

#### 282,000 yen

(6) Personal Accident Insurance for Students Pursuing Education and Research

#### 4,130 yen

#### \*Notes

- a) If all the Enrollment procedures are not finalized during the Application period, we will consider the successful candidate to have withdrawn their admission.
- b) Because this is an inter-curricular program between five universities, it is not possible to apply for any other of the Joint Universities cooperating in the Cooperative Doctoral Program for Disaster Nursing once you are accepted by our Graduate school. In the same manner, you are not allowed to enroll in our program if you have already enrolled in the same program at one of the other Joint Universities.
- c) Submitted documents and enrollment fees will not be returned after enrollment.

### 11. Tuition Fees and Other Expenses

#### 1) Tuition Fees

Payment Total	Details
Annual amount	First Semester: 267,900 yen (payment due: April)
535,800 yen	Second Semester: 267,900 yen (payment due: October)

<sup>\*</sup> The fees above may be revised. If the tuition fees are revised while you are at university, you must follow the new payment rate.

#### 2) Other Expenses

Payment procedures for these fees will be announced separately.

- (1) University Support Association Fee **60,000** yen
- (2) University of Kochi's Alumni Association Fee 15,000 yen (However, if you graduated from either Kochi Women's University or the University of Kochi, you need not to pay this fee.)
- (3) Faculty of Nursing's Alumni Association Fee 15,000 yen
- (4) You also need to pay for travel expenses and facility fees for OFF-JT and practical training programs.

## 12. Applicants with Disabilities

Applicants who require special assistance for the exam and the program because of physical disabilities should contact the Office of Admission Section Graduate Schools.

[First Application] July 6 to August 4, 2017

[Second Application] November 27 to December 26, 2017

### 13. Provision of Information for Examination Results

Examination results for 2018 will be disclosed as follows:

1. Scores	An applicant's total score with the scores of all subjects taken by the entrance examination			
2. Recipients	All applicants			
3. Application Procedure	Official documents	Direct at university		
1 How to Apply	<ul> <li>An Application for Provision of Information of Examination Results and the following documents. Bring directly to the university or send by post.</li> <li>An Exam Admission Ticket or ID (a photocopy of your driver's license or passport with your signature may be valid.)</li> </ul>	Applicants should bring the Exam Admission Ticket or ID to the Postgraduate Examination Office at the Student Affairs Division.		
2 Application	[First Application] From July 31 (the beginning of application) to October 13 (postmark), 2017 To apply directly at the university, bring the application documents between 9:00 and 17:00 during the same period as above.	[First Application] On September 19, 2017 (the beginning of application) at 15:00 – 17:00 From September 20 to October 13, 2017 at 9:00 – 17:00 (weekdays) To apply directly at the university, bring the application documents between 9:00 and 17:00 during the same period as above.		
Period	[Second Application] From December 20, 2017 (the beginning of application) to March 2 (postmark), 2018 To apply directly at the university, bring the application documents between 9:00 and 17:00 during the same period as above.	[Second Application] On February 6, 2018 (the beginning of application) at 15:00 – 17:00 From February 7 to March 3, 2018 at 9:00 – 17:00 (weekdays) To apply directly at the university, bring the application documents between 9:00 and 17:00 during the same period as above.		
③ Provision Period	Apply before the announcement of results:  Within 15 days of the announcement  If you apply after the announcement:  Within 15 days of application	On the day of application		

Enquiries and Place for Perusal Office of Admission Section Graduate Schools, University of Kochi 2751-1, Ike, Kochi City, Kochi, 781-8515, Japan

Phone: +81-88-847-8789

#### 14. Personal Data

As an institute approved by the Act of the Protection of Personal Information in Kochi Prefecture, all personal data obtained from the application documents designated in these guidelines will be used for the following purposes.

- a) For applicant selection
- Evaluate the by the successful applicants of examination results, information service for enrollment and enrollment procedures
- c) [For enrolled students] For the management and operations (e.g. school register) of the student's university life and career counseling and administration of the University Support Association and Alumni Association

For the above-mentioned purposes, we will require some necessary processes designated under the same Act, Article 14, to be handled by an outsourcing agent who may utilize part of the personal data. We never give any personal data to a third party except in cases designated by the same Act, Article 10 (a case of agreement with the data owner, a case based on regulations by law, and a case of emergency to protect the person's life).

Along with an exceptional rule concerning the limitation of the personal data utilization designated by the same Act, Article 9, we may use personal data for the reformation of the examination system and university.

## [Access to University of Kochi, Ike Campus]

#### [By car]

From JR Kochi Station about 7 km (approx. 25 minutes)
 Using Kochi Expressway about 7 km (approx. 25 minutes)
 From Kochi Ryoma Airport about 13 km (approx. 30 minutes)

#### [By Bus]

- Take the bus for "Tanezaki Nozomigaoka Kochi Health Sciences Center Gomenmachi" and get off at University of Kochi
- From JR Kochi Station, take the local bus "Tosa-den Kotsu" (approx. 30 minutes)
- From Harimaya-bashi, take the local bus "Tosa-den Kotsu" (approx. 23 minutes)

Please check the timetable on the website: <a href="http://www.tosaden.co.jp/">http://www.tosaden.co.jp/</a>

## 2018 University of Kochi Graduate School Cooperative Doctoral Program for Disaster Nursing Graduate School of Nursing (Doctoral Program)

## Application Form for Admission

Date of	*			am ID mber <sup>1)</sup>	*			
Application <sup>1)</sup>			INU	moer				
Name								
Tarre	(Last/Family Name)	(	First Nan	ne)		(Midd)	le Name)	
	(Subt 1 uning 1 (units)			Date	M	onth	Year	
Sex <sup>2)</sup>	Male • Female		Oate of Birth					
	University	Scho	ool			Departi	ment	
Application Eligibility								
	Graduated/expected to gradua	nte on:	Date	Mo	nth	Year		
	Nurse		Public I	Health Nur	se		Midwife	
License Received	Month Year	Mo	nth	Year		Month	Year	
(License No.)								
	(	) (			)	(		)
Nationality		•						
Home Address	[Phone				]			
					J			
	[Mobile Phone				]			
Contact Address <sup>3)</sup>								
	[Phone		] [E-m	ail				]
Application for other Joint	University: Gr	aduate Sc	hool:					
Universities in								
Cooperative Doctoral Program								
for Disaster								
Nursing								

#### Notes:

- 1) XOffice Use Only.
- 2) Please complete this form by circling your choices.
- 3) If the contact address is the same as the home address, please write "same as above."

Xin Office Use Only €

## Curriculum Vitae

Educational Background (history from High School)		
Name of School	Year/ Month of Entrance	Year/ Month of Completion

Work Experience					
Name of Organization	Period of Employment (From: to: )	Position			

XYou may attach additional paper if required

## 2018 University of Kochi Graduate School Cooperative Doctoral Program for Disaster Nursing Graduate School of Nursing (Doctoral Program)

## Application Form for Recognition of Qualification

Month

Date

Year

Dear University Pre	esident, University of Kochi							
I would like to	apply for the Cooperative Do	ctoral	Program for I	Disaster Nu	rsing at	the Graduat	e School of	
Nursing at Uni	iversity of Kochi. Therefore, I	woul	d like to apply	for a prelir	ninary el	igibility scr	eening.	
Date of	*			am ID	*			
Application <sup>1)</sup>			Nu	mber <sup>1)</sup>				
Name	(Last/Family Name)			irst Name)			Middle Name)	
	(Last Family Name)		(Г				•	
Sex <sup>2)</sup>	Male • Female		Date of Birth	Date	M	Ionth	Year	
	Nurse		Public l	Health Nu	rse		Midwife	
License Received (License No.)	Month Year		Month	Year		Month	Year	
	(	)	(		)	(		)
Nationality								
Home Address	Гр <sub>1</sub>				1			
	[Phone				]			
	[Mobile Phone				]			
Contact Address <sup>3)</sup>	[Discuss		100	.a:1				1
	[Phone		][E-m	an				

#### Notes

- 1) XOffice Use Only.
- 2) Please complete this form by circling your choices.
- 3) If the contact address is the same as the home address, please write "same as above."

Xin Office Use Only €

Name		Exam ID Number	*
	ı		

## Curriculum Vitae

Educational Background (history from High School)		
Name of School	Year/ Month of Entrance	Year/ Month of Completion

Work Experience						
Name of Organization	Period of Employment (From: to: )	Position				

XYou may attach additional paper if required €

## 2018 University of Kochi Graduate School Cooperative Doctoral Program for Disaster Nursing Graduate School of Nursing (Doctoral Program)

## **Exam Admission Ticket**

Na	me	Exam ID Number	<photograph></photograph>
		*	The photo should be no more than three months old. The photo should show the head and shoulders directly facing
School Ma		ajor	the camera. Do not wear a shaded glasses, hat, cap, or
Graduate School of Nursing	Cooperative Doctoral Pro	gram for Disaster Nursing	head cover (except Hijab for Muslim Women). (4 × 3 cm <sup>2</sup> )  Please write your name on the back of the photograph.

Note: XOffice Use Only.

2018 University of Kochi Graduate School Cooperative Doctoral Program for Disaster Nursing Graduate School of Nursing (Doctoral Program)

## **Photograph**

Na	me	Exam ID Number	<photograph></photograph>
		*	The photo should be no more than three months old. The photo should show the head and shoulders directly facing
School	Ma	ajor	the camera. Do not wear a shaded glasses, hat, cap, or
Graduate School of Nursing	Cooperative Doctoral Pro	gram for Disaster Nursing	head cover (except Hijab for Muslim Women). (4 × 3 cm <sup>2</sup> )  Please write your name on the back of the photograph.

Note: XOffice Use Only.

## **Mount for a Certification of Payment Completion**

Cooperative Doctoral Program for Disaster Nursing, Graduate School of Nursing (Doctoral Program)

After the payment, attach Form C (Certification of Payment Completion), designated by University of Kochi, on this mount.

#### Notes:

(1) If there is no official bank stamp, the form is invalid.

## 2018 University of Kochi Graduate School Cooperative Doctoral Program for Disaster Nursing Graduate School of Nursing (Doctoral Program)

## Statement of Purpose

XOffice Use Only

Name		Exam ID Number	*

		Receipt Number		
	Date	Month	Year	
ear University President University of Kochi				

## Application for Provision of Information of Examination Results

I would like to apply for the provision of Information of Examination Results from the Graduate School of Nursing, University of Kochi 2018.

School / Major Program	Cooperative Doctoral Program for Disaster Nursing, Graduate School of Nursing (Doctoral Program)	
Exam Type 1)	First Exam for Admission Second	
Information Type	Personal Exam Scores	
Applicant Information	Name  Date of Birth Date Month Year  Phone: Mobile Phone:	
Exam ID Number		
Notes		

Note: 1) "Exam Type," Circle the answers.

Applicant ID		
<ul> <li>Exam Admission Ticket</li> </ul>		
• Others (	)	

Enquiries about applications, examinations and others

Office of Admission Section Graduate Schools, University of Kochi 2751-1, Ike, Kochi City, Kochi, 781-8515, Japan

Phone: +81- 88- 847- 8789 Fax: +81- 88- 847- 8605 E-mail: nyushi@cc.u-kochi.ac.jp Website: http://www.u-kochi.ac.jp/site/english/